Mazda North American Operations )/
Part ivine, GA 926152922 maZba

REFERENCE NO: RF-12-17 DATE: November 21, 2012

SUBJECT: 2008-2010 MAZDAS and 2007-2013 MAZDAS3 - Clutch Fork /Bearing Availability

Due to a running change, the clutch fork (with bearing) L501-16-530 is no longer available and
has been replaced by a new designed fork as shown below. The component supersession is
shown in eMDCS.

ORDERS FOR OLD FORK L501-16-530 SHOULD RECEIVE ONE EACH:

LF01-16-520 (New Fork)
L503-16-510 (New Bearing)
F202-16-102A (New Pivot)
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Tony Lawrence

From: Chris Ciz

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2012 1:11 PM
Subject: 'Mazda Parts Flash ‘

Parts Flash Release — November 21, 2012
For a printable PDF fllefrom MStore, pleééé click on the link below each title
Parts Flash Index

http://www.mstore2000.com/PDF Files/PartsFlashindex11-21-12.pdf
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The following Parts Flash is new: -

2008-2010 MAZDAS5 and 2007-2013 MAZDAS3 - Clutch Fork /Bearing Availability

http://www.mstore2000.com/PDF_Files/12-17.pdf




